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MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:     Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM:   Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
DATE:    December 6, 2018 

 
RE:     Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda  
 
 
(1)      Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for November 2018 
 
 
(2)      Regulatory Programs Report (Rick Weber) 
 
 
(3) Project (Aaron C. Ziemann)                               The Lyme Timber Company 
 P2018-0153                             Tupper Lake, Franklin County 
                   Rural Use & Resource Management 
 

JURISDICTIONAL PREDICATES: §§ 809(2)(a), 810(1)(d)(10), and  
810(1)(e)(11) of the Adirondack Park Agency Act and NYCRR Part 573.7(b)(1)  
 
PROJECT STATUS/TIME CLOCK: 
1. Completion Date: 10/16/2018   
2. Public Comment Period Expires: 11/8/2018  
3. 60 Day Clock: 12/15/2018  
4. 90 Day Clock: 1/14/2018 
 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: Proposed timber harvest on a 643 acre portion 
of a 4,656 acre parcel.  Two silvicultural treatments are proposed: 1) A shelterwood 
overstory removal, with reserves, designed to release an established understory of 
softwood and hardwood seedlings and saplings, and; 2) Single tree and group 
selection harvest to capture value in select mature trees, and create small openings 
to release existing regeneration and promote new growth.  The property is subject 
to a New York State Working Forest Conservation Easement, as well as Forest 
Stewardship Council and Sustainable Forestry Initiative certifications. 

 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve with conditions 
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(4)       Old Business 
 
 
(5) New Business 
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Committee Members 
Dan Wilt, Chair                  
John Ernst             
Art Lussi     
Lynne Mahoney, DOS  


